
  

 

 
  
                                                                         Police Station Northway, Scarborough Yorkshire | YO12 7AD 
               
                                                                                                                               Telephone:                                                            

                                                                                                                                                                         
                                                                 Email  
 

                                                                                               

Our Ref: 642-2-2019 MR    

Your Ref: NYM/2019/0608/FL  

 

Date            28 October 2019                       

                                                                                                                                                                            
 
 
 
 
        

                                                                                             Partnership Hub 

 
Miss Helen Webster 

North York Moors National Park Authority 

The Old Vicarage  

Bondgate 

Helmsley 

North Yorkshire 

YO62 5BP 

 

 

Dear Miss Webster, 

 

Proposal  Application for erection of agricultural storage building following demolition of 

existing structures  

Location Ripleys Farm, Ripleys Road, Cloughton 

 

Many thanks for re-consulting North Yorkshire Police on this application and providing us with the 

opportunity to make comment. 

 

I have reviewed the additional information and in relation to Designing Out Crime, I have no 

comments to make. 

 

 

 

 

Yours sincerely, 

 Mr Mark Roberts  

Police Designing out Crime Officer  

 



From:
To: Planning
Subject: Comments on NYM/2019/0608/FL
Date: 19 October 2019 15:44:36

Erect agricultural storage building following demolition of existing structures at
Ripley's Farm, Cloughton

The above application has been considered by Cloughton Parish Council and no objections
are offered.

-- 
J Marley (Mrs)
Clerk to Cloughton Parish Council
Annan,
41 Scalby Road,
Burniston,
Scarborough



From: Victoria Franklin
To: Planning
Subject: Bat and Bird Informatives
Date: 14 October 2019 10:34:31

If the following applications are approved please can a bat informative be included in
the decision notice
 
NYM/2019/      
                        
                        0608/FL Ripleys Farm
                        
 
If the following applications are approved please can a bird informative be included in
the decision notice
 

      
                        0608/FL Ripleys Farm
 
 
 
Kind regards,
Victoria                                   

mailto:/O=NYMNP/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=VICTORIA FRANKLIN4CC
mailto:planning@northyorkmoors.org.uk


  

 

 
  
                                                                         Police Station Northway, Scarborough Yorkshire | YO12 7AD 
               
                                                                                                                                                                                          

                                                                                                                                                                         
                                                                  
 

                                                                                               

Our Ref: 585-1-2019 MR     

Your Ref: NYM/2019/0608/FL  

 

Date           4 October 2019                        

                                                                                                                                                                            
 
 
 
 
        

                                                                                             Partnership Hub 

 
Miss Helen Webster 

North York Moors National Park Authority 

The Old Vicarage  

Bondgate 

Helmsley 

North Yorkshire 

YO62 5BP 

 

 

Dear Miss Webster, 

 

 

Proposal  Application for erection of agricultural storage building following demolition of 

existing structures 

 

Location Ripleys Farm, Ripleys Road, Cloughton 

 

Many thanks for giving North Yorkshire Police (NYP) the opportunity to comment on this application. 

I have carried out analysis of crime and disorder for a 12 month period (1 October 2018 to 30 

September 2019), for an area within a 1km radius of the site, which showed that the site is located 

within a low crime & disorder area with one crime and no anti-social behaviour recorded by NYP. 

 

Having reviewed the accompanying documents and drawings that were submitted with the 

application, I have no comments to make.  

 

 

 

 

 

Yours sincerely, 

 
 Mr Mark Roberts  

Police Designing out Crime Officer  
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